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Alycia McCord, PG

PMP, STSC, CPESC | Senior Geologist
Group Delta Consultants, Inc. 
370 Amapola Avenue, Ste. 212
Torrance, CA 90501 

Direct: (310) 954-9157

Office: (310) 320-5100, ext. 203
Mobile: (310) 740-6971
Visit us on the web at http://www.GroupDelta.com

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>

FW: Permit No. SR0032994 - UST Soil Closeout Report
4 messages

Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
To: Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Mr. Luna –

 

I thought I would follow up with you to determine what the final step is in verifying that everything is complete with the UST removal we completed.  Do you send a final confirmation?  If so, is 

 

Alycia McCord

Group Delta Consultants, Inc.

Direct Office: (310) 954-9157

Cell:  (310) 740-6971

 

From: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 4:52 PM
To: lafd.usttestnotify@lacity.org
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>; Joseph Mariani <JMariani@hollywoodctr.com>; Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>; Zachary Aarons <zachary.aarons@gmail
Subject: Permit No. SR0032994 - UST Soil Closeout Report

 

Mr. Luna –

 

Please find attached the final UST Soil Closeout Report for Permit No. SR0032994 for 1770 Ivar LLC. located at 6334 Yucca Street, Los Angeles, CA  90028.  As per the instructions included

 

As always, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this report. 

 

     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: The information contained in this E-Mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential, proprietary or privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not 

 

LAFD USTTestNotify <lafd.usttestnotify@lacity.org> Wed, Oct 2, 2019 at 12:25 PM
To: LAFD UstTestNotify <lafd.usttestnotify@lacity.org>, Eloy X Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>

Mr. Joseph Mariani is requesting an expedite for this report. I left you a copy on your desk.
[Quoted text hidden]

6334 Yucca St Expedited Rpt Review Request 10-02-19.pdf
194K

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org> Mon, Oct 7, 2019 at 9:57 AM
To: Joseph Mariani <JMariani@hollywoodctr.com>, "Khalatian, Edgar" <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>, Zachary Aarons <zachary.aarons@gmail.com>, Alycia McCord
<alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Attached please find the LAFD CUPA correspondence pertaining to Service Request No. 32994 for the removal of one 150-gallon underground storage tank
located at 6334 Yucca Street.  Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,

Eloy
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 
Eloy Luna
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Engineer Geologist Associate IV
Los Angeles Fire Department 
Underground Storage Tank & Plan Check Unit
200 North Main Street, Suite 1780
Los Angeles, CA 90013

213 978-3708
eloy.luna@lacity.org

*********************************** ****************************************************************Confidentiality Notice ***********************************************************************************
****************************************************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Fire Department which may be confidential or proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or unauthorized use of the content of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

6334 Yucca St#32994-sr-nfa.pdf
104K

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org> Mon, Oct 7, 2019 at 10:04 AM
To: Joseph Mariani <JMariani@hollywoodctr.com>, "Khalatian, Edgar" <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>, Zachary Aarons <zachary.aarons@gmail.com>, Alycia McCord
<alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Please replace this letter with previously emailed letter.  A correction has been made on the SR No. on the body of the letter.

Thank you .

el.
[Quoted text hidden]
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